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(From secretary's notebook) {To Dr . .Armstrong, 

Montreal) 
November 23, 1914. 

,---/Dear Armstrong: i 
I have urged Keogh, the Director-General, to take your Gnit as 

soon as possible. There are difficulties, as the question of holding the 
coast is still doubtful. 

v I have been looking over the photogr.-aphs of atro::;ities and of mutila­
tions and have asked in the various hospitals, and one can never get anything 
closer than this danmed third persm!-whom I should like to mutilate personally. 
I suppose there have been atrocities, particularly in the sacl< of Louvain, 
but in other pa.rts I thiIL'lc they have been grossly e:x.a,;-gerated. 

~~ /4ove to all. ~ 

Wm. Osler . ~ 
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